INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 709
Duluth Public Schools
709 Portia Johnson Drive
Duluyth, Minnesota 55811
218-336-8907

MEMORANDUM

To: Simone Zunich, Executive Director of Business Services
From: Cathy Holman, Purchasing Coordinator

Subject: RFP # 328 CRACK FILLING AND SEALCOATING
Date: June 7, 2024

RFP #328 Crack Filling and Sealcoating for 12 district sites was sent to 8 vendors.

Two (2) vendors responded with the following results:

VENDOR TOTAL
Asphalt of Duluth 5 Schools  $33,095.00
Sinnott Blacktop 7 Schools  $98,800.00

The Facilities Department staff, Bryan Brown and Chris Stoffel reviewed the bids.

Bryan Brown, Facilities Manager, recommends accepting and awarding the RFP meeting specifications as
submitted by Asphalt of Duluth the following Schools: LMAC, Lester Park, Rockridge, Congdon ahd
Myers-Wilkins as the best value for the school district.

Furthermore, Bryan Brown, Facilities Manager, recommends accepting and awarding the RFP meeting
specifications as submitted by Sinnott Blacktop the following Schools: Denfeld, Stowe, Ordean, Lowell,
Piedmont, Lincoln Park, & Lakewood as the best value for the school district.

Bryan Brown will be at the HR/Business Services meeting on June 11™ to answer any questions.

Program: Facilities

Fund Custedian: Bryan Brown, Facilities
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